

ATTACHMENT A

1 15A NCAC 02D .1003 is amended with changes as published in 28:04 NCR 329-330 as follows:

2
3 **15A NCAC 02D .1003 DEFINITIONS**

4 The following definitions of terms apply to Rules ~~[02D]~~ .1002 through ~~[02D]~~.1006 of this Section regulating
5 gasoline-powered and hybrid-powered motor ~~[vehicles]~~ throughout this Section: ~~vehicles:~~

- 6 (1) "Heavy-duty Gasoline Vehicle" means a gasoline-powered and hybrid-powered motor vehicle
7 which is designed primarily for:
8 (a) transportation of property and has a GVWR (~~Gross Vehicle Weight Rating~~) ~~Gross~~
9 Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR) of more than 8,500 ~~pounds.~~ pounds but less than 14,001
10 pounds;
11 (b) transportation of persons and has a capacity of more than 12 persons; or
12 (c) use as a recreational motor ~~vehicle, which vehicle that~~ is designed primarily to provide
13 temporary or permanent living quarters for travel, camping, or other recreational use and
14 has a GVWR of more than 8,500 pounds.
- 15 (2) "Light-duty Gasoline Vehicle" means a gasoline-powered and hybrid-powered motor vehicle
16 which is designed primarily for:
17 (a) transportation of property and has a GVWR of 8,500 pounds or less; or
18 (b) transportation of persons and has a capacity of 12 persons or less.
- 19 (3) "Motor Vehicle" ~~means any self propelled vehicle used for transporting property or persons.~~
20 ~~[every vehicle which is self propelled and every vehicle designed to run upon the highways which~~
21 ~~is pulled by a self propelled vehicle]~~ as defined in G.S. ~~[20-4.01(23).]~~ 20-4.01.
- 22 (4) "Motorcycle" ~~means any motor vehicle having a seat or saddle for the use of the rider and~~
23 ~~designed to travel on not more than three wheels in contact with the ground. [saddle for the use of~~
24 ~~the rider and designed to travel on not more than three wheels in contact with the ground,~~
25 ~~including motor scooters and motor driven bicycles, but excluding tractors and utility vehicles~~
26 ~~equipped with an additional form of device designed to transport property, three wheeled vehicles~~
27 ~~while being used by law enforcement agencies and mopeds as defined in subdivision d1 of this~~
28 ~~subsection"]~~ as defined in G.S. ~~[20-4.01(27)d.]~~ 20-4.01.
- 29 (5) "Gasoline-powered Motor Vehicle" means a four-wheeled motor vehicle designed primarily to be
30 propelled by the burning of gasoline in an internal combustion engine.
- 31 (6) "Hybrid-powered Motor Vehicle" means a four-wheeled motor vehicle designed to be propelled
32 by a combination of one or more electric motors and the burning of gasoline in an internal
33 combustion engine.
- 34 (7) "Plug-in Electric Vehicle" as defined in G.S. [20-4.01(28a).] 20-4.01.
- 35 (8) "Fuel Cell Electric Vehicle" as defined in G.S. [20-4.01(12a).] 20-4.01.
- 36

ATTACHMENT A

1 (9) “Model year” means the year used to designate a discrete vehicle model, irrespective of the
2 calendar year in which the vehicle was actually produced, provided that the production period
3 does not exceed 24 months.

4 ~~[(10)]~~ ~~["Current model year means the most recent year used to designate a discrete vehicle model,~~
5 ~~irrespective of the calendar year in which the vehicle was actually produced, provided that the~~
6 ~~production period does not exceed 24 months.]~~

7 (10)[(41)]“Three most recent model [years” means the current (first) model year and the second and third
8 model years following the current model year.] years.” For the purposes of this section, the term
9 “Three most recent model years” shall be calculated by adding three years to the vehicle’s Vehicle
10 Identification Number (VIN) or the registration card model year to determine the first calendar
11 year an emissions inspection is required.

12 (11)[(42)]“Vendor” means any person who sells or leases equipment to inspection stations that is used to
13 perform on-board diagnostic tests to show compliance with Rule ~~[02D]~~ .1005 of this Section.

14
15 History Note: Authority G.S. ~~20-4.01 (12a); 20-4.01 (28a); 20-4.01;~~ 143-215.3(a)(1);

16 Eff. December 1, 1982.

17 Amended Eff. January 1, 2014.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44